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Attachments: [External] Re: CJETS - Rules for January 2026 RRC Meeting - Request for Changes

From: Cardoza, Holly <hcardoza@NCDOJ.GOV>

Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2026 11:52 AM

To: Miller, Christopher S <christopher.miller@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>; Schilling, Michelle <mschilling@ncdoj.gov>; Lock, Meghan E
<mlock@ncdoj.gov>; Dismukes, Leslie <leslie.dismukes@dac.nc.gov>

Subject: [External] Re: CJETS - Rules for January 2026 RRC Meeting - Request for Changes

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab.

Good Morning,
The responses and updated rules based on the Request for Changes are attached above. Due to the number of
attachments, the rules have been compressed in a zip file. Please let me know if you would like me to send them in

a different format.

Additionally, | respectfully request to withdraw the proposed repeal of 12 NCAC 09B .0214 from RRC consideration
due to the rule's expiration effective July 1, 2025.

Please let me know if there is anything else you need from me at this time.
All the best,

Holly
Holly M. Cardoza

CJETS Rulemaking Coordinator

Criminal Justice Standards Division

Phone: (919) 661-5991

hcardoza@ncdoj.gov

1700 Tryon Park Drive
Raleigh, North Carolina 27610

ncdoj.gov
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